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From: Turaavik Outpost Camp
To: Water Board1 Nunavut
Subject: RE: 120710 3BC-ING0712 2011 Water Use Inspection Form
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2012 2:02:16 PM


Hi Phyllis,


When was inspection? I actually work for the Hamlet of Baker Lake now and only use the camp for
camping purposes. I quite rarely use this email address now too. I wish I was there during inspection.
My first week there was last week during Nunavut day long weekend after the winter. We went there on
July 7 until the 12. Was supposed to be just the weekend, but we got iced in for a few extra days.


The things listed I'm thinking on here like:
The cabin that isn't on a proper foundation belonged to Paul Kavik who initially was going to work with
me when I can't be at the camp when we started in the beginning. He had moved his cabin to that
area so he would have his own cabin to work with. He passed away the spring before we started just
after moving his cabin. Susan his wife sold the cabin to people who ended up being partiers. They'd be
there when we're not there and we ended cleaning out emptied beer cans and other paraphernalia
when we go there. I had started boarding up that old cabin, but opening it up in the summer to air iit
out and melt the snow that would accumulate in there. There have been many many time I have told
the new owner Theophile Panika that he needs to move that cabin out of their and I had forbid anyone
to use it while on that piece of land. I had actually sent a facebook message not too long ago and told
them that if not moved it will either be burnt or moved onto the ise after first freezing this year as it has
been a security threat.


The fuel drums that are there were what was attached to the cabin and I have removed them. 


That area is a very public place with many other camps surrounding. I do not keep fuel or any type of
garbage over there as it is close enough to town to bring stuff back. This is what I was taught by my
father growing up.


The tent frame or something mentioned... I don't know what or where that would be because I have
never had a tent up at my camp as there is no need for it because I use my cabin.


3 years ago when the lake froze up smoothy and people were driving vehicles to Prince River I had
asked the Mayor of Baker Lake for help to start cleaning up Prince River. There had actually been a
camp that was just burnt (old inuit belief) when the mother of the family died about 20 years ago. I
had started taking loads of bed springs, garbage can, bathtubs and much more back into to for the
dump. The Mayor told me to just burn up anything burnable over there instead of hauling them back.


Now there is another camp about 200 yards away from mine where Esa Tarraq the old own just passed
this spring, but actually hadn't been at her camp in about 6 years because she required the use of an
oxygen tank. She is actually my step aunt. I asked her if she would like us to clean her camp and
destroy her molding condemned cabin where mushrooms had even started growing in her cabin. I
asked her if she wanted us to bring back what ever may be usable to her home in town. She said
"no"... She thought she would be able to start going to her old camp again, thinking she would get well.
Just about a month ago I noticed that someone has been around her camp and I asked her son Roland
to help clean 30 yrs of garbage and he didn't want anything to do with it. We alway sknew her old
cabin was condemned and not useable at all. But out of respect for her we left things and now she's
passed this spring.


Was I supposed to do an annual report? I'm sorry I hadn't even realized that.


Hoping to hear back from you
Eric Tapatai


From: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
To: turaavik@hotmail.com
CC: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Date: Thu, 12 Jul 2012 14:53:56 -0600
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Subject: 120710 3BC-ING0712 2011 Water Use Inspection Form


See attached regarding an AANDC inspection done on this site in 2011
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 





